D-636 1864
"Helsby Tavern"
East New Market
private

The two-story side hall/parlor house that stands on the south side of Railroad
Avenue near the main intersection of East New Market has been named for Thomas
"Red Head" Helsby, who is thought to have operated on tavern is this structure.
The house is designated on this lot under the ownership of Dr. J. R. Phillips in

1877.




Maryland Historical Trust
~State Historic Sites Inventory Form

Survey No.

D-636
Magi No. 1006362504
DOE yes no

1. Name

{indicate preferred name)

historic

and/or common "HELSBY TAVERN"

2. Location

street & number Railroad Avenue

____not for publication

city, town East New Market ___ vicinity of congressional district First
state Maryland county Dorchester
- - -

3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—district — public X__ occupied —__agriculture — __ museum
—X_ building(s) _X_ private ____ unoccupied ____ commercial —_park
— structure —_both — work in progress — educational X __ private residence
— _ site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment —_religious

__ object __in process x__ yes: restricted ____government —_ scientific

— being considered __ yes: unrestricted —__industrial ___ transportation
not applicable —_no —_ military ____other:

4- owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Mr. and Mrs.

Charles Blake, Jr.

street &number Railroad Avenue

telephone no.:

city, town East New Market state and zip code MD 21631

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Dorchester Clerk of County Court liber

street & number Dorchester County Courthouse folio
Cambridge MD 21613

city, town

state

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title , Maryland Historic Sites Inventory
_date 1985 — federal _x state _ county ___ local
depository for survey records Maryland Historical Trust

Annapolis MD 21401

city, town

state




7. Description Survey No. D-636

Condition Check one Check one

—_excellent __ deteriorated ___ unaltered _%_original site

_X good —_ruins X __ altered ____moved date of move
— ftair —— unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The house that has been known as the "Helsby Tavern" stands on the south
side of Railroad Avenue near the main intersection of East New Market,
Dorchester County, Maryland. The two-story side hall/parlor house faces north
with the gable oriented on an east/west axis.

Built in 1864, the two-story, three-bay frame house is supported by a
minimal brick foundation and is sheathed with plain weatherboards. The steeply
pitched gable roof is covered with asphalt shingles. Attached to the back of the
house is a two-story one-bay rear wing that is extended farther south by a two-
story, shed-roofed addition.

The north (main) elevation is an asymmetrical three-bay facade with a east
side entrance and flanking six-over-six sash windows. The glazed front door is
flanked by two-light sidelights and a three-light transom. The adjacent windows
are framed by louvered shutters. Stretching across the first floor is a Tuscan
columned, hip roof porch. The second floor is lighted by three six-over-six sash
windows also hung with louvered shutters.

The gable ends are pierced by six-over-six sash windows, while small
three-pane windows light the attic. An interior end brick stack formerly rose
through the west gable end, but it has been removed above the roofline. The
eaves are slightly extended with short returns at the base.

The south side of the front block is largely covered by the two-story one-
bay rear wing that is enlarged by a two-story shed roofed section farther south.
A partially enclosed shed roofed porch stretches across the north side of the
service wing.

The interior was unseen.



8. Significance Survey No. D-636

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
___ prehistoric _____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture_____ religion

_1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic —_conservation — law — science
——1500-1599 ____ agriculture —___economics —literature — sculpture
—1600-1699 __X* architecture —__ education — military — social/
— 17001799 ___ art ____engineering — music humanitarian
—xX 1800-1899 ___ commerce — exploration/settlement ___ philosophy — theater
—1900- - communications — industry — politics/government ____ transportation

____invention —___other (specify)
Specific dates 1864 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A B *C _ D
and/or

Applicable Exception: A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: - national _ state * local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The two-story side hall/parlor house that is known as "Helsby Tavern" is
reported to have been built in 1864. The weathergboard frame house is a typical
form for the Civil War era with its sidelighted entrance and six-over-six sash
windows. The house is designated on the 1877 town map under the ownership of
Dr. J. R. Phillips.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. D-636

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code
state code county code
11. Form Prepared By

name/titie Paul B. Touart Architectural Historian

organization Private Consultant date 12/17/87

street & number P. 0. Box 5 telephone  (301) 651-1094

city or town Westover state Md 21871

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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{

. CL e L 1 UsS,GoShaQRaR. MAP:
) et ey s o X IR s ’
. . ) .
W ) . '1.“ PgﬁSENT FORMAL NAME:
COUNTY: Dorchestexr - _ ORIGINAL FORMAL NAME:
CTowN: East New Market . R :
LOCATION: Railroad Avenue - PRESENT USE:
: Route 14 #;i;lGINAL USE:
ZTast New Market ARCHITECT/ENGINEER:

COMMON NA4E:

"Red Head" Thomas Helsby Tavern BULLDER/CONTRACTOR :

FUNCTTONAL TYPE: dwelling/ residential “THeMas HBZLSBY

CWNER:  Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. BIARE PHYSIEAL- CONDITION OF STRUCTURE:

ADDRESS:. same as above . . 51, |lExcellent( ) Good (N
N L 1 - v 4l Fate () Poor: ( )

ACCESSIBILITY, .TO PUBLIC: - T T THEME ;

Yes (y) No () Restricted ( ) ' STYLE: -‘

LEVEL OF SICNIFICANCE: DATE BULLT:

Local (X) State () National () ' lﬁﬁé{

GENERAL DESCRIFTION: - -
Structural System R
1. Foundation: Stone( YBrick(}Concrete( )Concrete Block( )
2. Wall Structure ‘
- A. Wcod Frame: Post and Beam(XﬁBalloon( )
'B. Wooc Bearing Masonry: Brick{ )Stone( )Concrete( )Concrete Block( )
C. Iron( ) D. Steel( ) E. Other:
3. Wall Covering: Clapboard(XQBoard and Batten( )Wood Shingle( )Shiplap( )
Novelty( )Stucco( )Sheet Metal( )Aluminum( )Asphalt Shingle( )
Brick Veneer( )Stone Veneer{ )

sonding Pattern? Other:
. 4. Roof Structure .o,
. A. Truss: Wood( )Iron( )qugl(Q)Concrete( )
B. Other: o

5. Roof Covering: Slate( )Wood Shingle( )Asphalt ShingleQxﬁShcet Metal( )
Built Up( )Rolled( )Tile( )Other:
6. Engineering Structure:
7. Other: ’ T
Appendages: POtchesGﬂ&Towérs( )Cupolas( )Dormers( )Chimneys( )Sheds( )Ells( )
Wings ( )Other: ‘
Roof Style: GableQK}Hip( )Shed( )Flat( )Mansard( )Gambrel( )Jerkinhecad( )
Saw Tooth( )With Monitor( With Bellcast( )With Parapet( )With False Front( )
Other: i !
Number of Stories: é; 52k;1

)T

Number of Bays: zZ% 3 Entrance Location:
Approximate Dimensions: A X 2 PAY< '

/_ITHREAT TO STRUCTURE: o ! LOCAL ATTITUDES:
~o Threat( )Zoning( )Roads( ) Positive(x)Negative( )

pevelopment( )Deterioration( ) { Mixed( ) Other:
iAlteration (x)Other:

- - e et ————
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE:

R PR '
\EFERENCES :
AP: (Indicate North-In Cirele) ™ { SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT:
: ’ e {Open Lane( )Woodland( )Scattered Buildings( )

Moderately Built Up( )Densely Built Up( )
Residential( )Commercial( )

Agricultural( )Industrial( )

Roadside Strip Development( )

Other:

RECORDED BY:
East New Market Historic District Commissior

ORGANIZATION: T
Summer, 1985

DATE RECORDED:

~—)
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D-65¢

Sara Rosgsing

PROPERTY OF MR, AND MRS, CHARLES ALTON BLAKE, JR.

2% story, gabled, asphalt tile roof. L-shaped with original clapboard and
corner boards. American bond brick foundation.

Front facade is 3 bay; entrance in lst. There is an open veranda supported
by four round columns. Original door has a light at the top with two recessed
panels at the bottom. There is a 3-pane transom and a 2-pane side light on each
side over recessed panels. Windows 6 over 6. Boxed cornices with returms.
Two small 3-pane windows in ¥ story. Main block on right is 2 bay with 1 bay
in addition. On the left is a 1 story extension with shed roof which appears
to have been an open porch. There is a variety of window sizes and styles.
One chimney in rear. A 2-story addition with shed roof in rear. Attractively landscapcud.

OUTBUILDINGS

Shed tin roof; 1 by 1 bay. Open rafters. A 6-pane sliding window.
Door has 3 vertical lights over rcccg:od horiszontal wooden panela. Vertical
boards have been covered. This, novﬂatorcgo shed, once housed chickens.

RESEARCH

Accoraing to tax recoras, this house was built in 1864 by Thomas Helsby,
known as "Red Headed Thomas Helsby."” (There must have been more than one
Thomas Helsby, so this was an identification).

Thomas Helsby had purchased the land from John Webster, who had power of
attorney to settle the estate of his mother, Rachel Webster, widow of Thomas
Webster. (FJH 5/ 144-145 Nov. 18, 1861).

The land history of course goes back to the Sulivane family of '"Preston
Vale," now "Friendship Hall" and still further back to the Anderton family, the
Taylor family and the original grant holders.

Note: FROM BETWEEN THE NANTICOKE AND THE CHOPTANK
"RED HEAD'" Thomas Helsby Tavern, East New Market, 1863, Private.

This house was built in 1863 by Thomas Helsby, known to his contemporaries as
"Red Head," to distinguish him from another villager of the same name. During
the nineteenth century it saw several uses, principally as a tavern.
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EAST NEW MARKET QUADRANGLE
: _ MARYLAND
7.5 MINUTE SERIES (TOPOGRAPHIC)
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D-63¢C

KAST NEW MARKET

RS

EAST NEW MAREKET BUSINESS
REFERENCES,

J. W. ANDREWS, Dealerin Dry Goods, Groceries,
Hats, Caps, Boots, Shoes, Hardware, Queensware,
Cutlery, Tinware, Ready Made Clothing, Harness,
Notions, and all other articles wsually kept in a

country store. Residence and Store, Cabin Creek, WILLIAM R. HOOPER, Manufacturer of Boots
Md. and Shoes. I keep a fine assortment on hand, and

K. B. FLETCHER, Proprietor of the * Upper Cabin for sale at all times. Al kinds of work done from
Creek  Flouring Mill. Merchant and Custom work finest Calf to “ Plough Brogans.” Orders solicited.
done. Wheat and Corn bought at all times, Cabin Repairing neatly done. Shop, East New Market.
Creek. W. 8. POTTER & SON., Proprietors of “Holly

B. F. SHERMAN, Proprietor of * Lower Cabin Grove Canning Factory.” All kinds of Fruits
Creek Mills.” Merchant and Custom work done. canned, and kept on hand, and for sale at all times ;
Highest cash prices for Wheat and Corn. Also con- Warranted as marked. Peaches aspecialty. Resi-
stable of Fast New Market District. FP. O, East dence and Canning Factory near East New Market,
New Market. Dorchester County, Md.

JAMES H. KELLY, Proprietor of * Little Brick H. W. HOUSTON, Dealer in Drugs, Medicines,
ML Custom work deneat all itmes and in @ satis- Chemicals, Oils, Varnishes, Dye Stuffs, Fancy and

T A
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D-636

HELSBY TAVERN

East New Market, Dorchester Co., MD
Northwest elevation

12/87 Paul Touart photographer
Negative/MD Historical Trust









